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From: MAJ PMG o) (p)-2
Sent: ay 12, 2004 8:24 AM
To: Mr PMG Lo )
Subject: s - for CG Approval for tomorrow 0700
Importance: High
Attachments: RFI Summary #10 - 5a (11 May).doc; RFI Summary #10 - 5b (11 May).doc; RFi Summary #10

- 5¢ (11 May).doc

MAJ WD)~z

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon Rl\/‘CJ

Comm:

To: AJ PMG
Cc: OL PMG
Subject: RFIs - for CG Approval for tomorrow 0700

Importance: High
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- Per our conversation,
approval from the boss. Tks.
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RFl Summary RFI Summary RFI Summary
10 - 5a (11 May).10 - 5b (11 May).10 - 5¢ (11 May).
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G-3, U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Cmd
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Email to: HQDA Army.mil
----- Original Message--——
From: m COL CIDC G3 (Lole)-2
Sent: uesday, 1, 2004 6:40 PM (wolk) 2
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ed are answers to the three RFIs sent to CID today. Please see if you can get the
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(V) ECC Tasking Summary #10, DTG 110800MAY04
Task 5a. Identify the parties with knowledge of the blunt force trauma and injuries sustained
by the Iraqgi Major General detainee.

(U) Answer #5a. CID reports are forwarded to authorized recipients in order to conduct official
business. Executive summaries of significant incidents are provided to HQDA to inform persons
of sensitive investigations. In this case, representatives from the following offices/activities have
been identified as having knowledge of the injuries sustained by the decedent either by being
present during investigative activities (e.g., autopsy) or by receipt of CID reports or an executive
summary:

Casualty Area Command, CENTCOM
82™ Airborne Division Office of the Staff Judge Advocate
Armed Forces Institute of Pathology
Office of the Provost Marshal General
Deputy Chief of Staff, G-2

Deputy Chief of Staff, G-3

Office of the Judge Advocate General
Office of the Director of the Army Staff
Office of the Vice Chief of Staff, Army,
Office of the Secretary of the Army
Office of the Army General Council
Office of the Secretary of Defense
CID Chain of Command

US Army Crime Records Center

v cws cIDC
(L)eY- belyoir.army.mil
Approved By: CO CIDC, G-3  (b)(b)-{

(U) Take Away Points:

e CID reports are forwarded to many individuals in order to conduct official
business (e.g., commanders, staff judge advocates, medical authorities)

¢ In this case, the injuries sustained by the decedent were made known to
authorized recipients of CID reports
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(U) ECC Tasking Summary #10, DTG 110800MAY04,
Task 5¢. Are any photographs in the public domain that are not on the disk?

(U) Answer #5c. There have been no photographs seen so far in the various media reports and
on websites that are not included on the disk. It is believed that all images recorded by the various
persons at Abu Ghraib have been recovered and are included on the disk. However, there always
exists a possibility that an unknown photograph taken or retained by an unidentified person might
become available for release to the public domain.. There are photographs on the disk that are not
yet in the public domain, or at least have not yet been publicized. -

(o)(u)2

Mr CiDC
(o)) 1 belvoir.army.mil
Approved By: CO CIDC, G-3

tH(e) '

TakesAway/Discussion Points:

o ltis not believed that there are any photographs in the public domain that are not included
on the disk.
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